
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Senator John Albers 
 District 56 

 

January 24, 2017 

 
MEETING NOTICE 

 

 

 

TO: State and Local Government Operations Committee Members 

 

Senator P.K. Martin IV, Vice-Chairman  Senator Marty Harbin, Member  

Senator Matt Brass, Secretary   Senator Horacena Tate, Member 

Senator Gloria Butler, Member   Senator Chuck Payne, Member 

 

 

FROM: Senator John Albers, Chairman 

 

 

 

DATE:   Wednesday, January 25
th

, 2017 

TIME:   3:00 PM 

PLACE:  MEZZ 

 

 

AGENDA: 

 

Organizational meeting to adopt the Committee Rules on Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 

3:00p.m. in the MEZZ. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion. 
 

Cc:   Honorable Casey Cagle, Lt. Governor 

 David Cook, Secretary of the Senate 

 Senator David Shafer, President Pro Tempore 

 Senator Bill Cowsert, Senate Majority Leader 

 Paul Higbee, Legislative Counsel 

Angie Fiese, Senate Research 

Alexander Azarian, Senate Research 

 Ines Owens, Senate Press Office\ 

Capitol Office 
Room 110 

State Capitol 
Atlanta, GA 30334 

(404) 463-8055 
 

District Office 
3330 Preston Ridge Road 

Suite 380 
Alpharetta, GA, 30005 

 
john@senatoralbers.com 
www.senatoralbers.com 

 

COMMITTEES: 
 

State & Local Governmental Operations, 
Chairman 

 
Public Safety, Vice Chairman 

Finance, Secretary 
Appropriations, Member 

MARTOC Committee, Member 
 

Chief Deputy Whip 

 

http://www.senatoralbers.com/

